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July 12, 2002

Ira Stoll, Managing Editor
The New York Sun

105 Chambers Street »
New York, New York 10007

RE:  “Scooping” the Competition: Exposing the
Real Attorney General Spitzer-- not the P.R.
version

Dear Mr. Stoll:

Next Thursday, July 18® T have a noon meeting scheduled with New York Post
reporter Maggie Haberman at City Hall.

As this is just a “stone’s throw” from The Sun’s offices, I would appreciate the
opportunity to meet with you, either before or after, in support of my above-
entitled story proposal, presented by my July 8™ letter.

Please advise.

Yours for a quality judiciary
and electorally-meaningful reporting,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

P.S. Enclosed is a superseding page 3 to my July 8™ letter, correcting
typographic errors and making other non-substantive changes.




